
 

 
UNITED STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
REGION II 

245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVENUE NE, SUITE 1200 
ATLANTA, GEORGIA  30303-1257 

 

November 7, 2012 
 
EA-12-132 
 
Mr. George Hamrick 
Site Vice President 
Carolina Power and Light Company 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
P. O. Box 165, Mail Code:  Zone 1 
New Hill, North Carolina 27562-0165 
 
SUBJECT: SHEARON HARRIS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT – RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF 

VIOLATION (NRC INSPECTION REPORT 05000400/2012010)  
 
Dear Mr. Hamrick: 

Thank you for your response of November 1, 2012, to our Notice of Violation issued on 
October 3, 2012.  We have reviewed your response and find that it meets the requirements of 
10 CFR 2.201. 
 
No additional written response is required from you at this time. We will review your corrective 
actions during the supplemental inspection for this violation. Please feel free to contact me 
should you have any additional questions regarding this matter. 
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s Rules of Practice, a copy of this letter will be 
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the 
Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC’s document system (ADAMS).  ADAMS 
is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public 
Electronic Reading Room). 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
      /RA/ 
 

Randall A. Musser, Chief 
Reactor Projects Branch 4 
Division of Reactor Projects 

 
Docket Nos.: 50-400 
License Nos.: NPF-63 
 
cc:  (see page 2) 
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EA-12-132 
 
Mr. George Hamrick 
Site Vice President 
Carolina Power and Light Company 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
P. O. Box 165, Mail Code:  Zone 1 
New Hill, North Carolina 27562-0165 
 
SUBJECT: SHEARON HARRIS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT – RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF 

VIOLATION (NRC INSPECTION REPORT 05000400/2012010)  
 
Dear Mr. Hamrick: 

Thank you for your response of November 1, 2012, to our Notice of Violation issued on 
October 3, 2012.  We have reviewed your response and find that it meets the requirements of 
10 CFR 2.201. 
 
No additional written response is required from you at this time. We will review your corrective 
actions during the supplemental inspection for this violation. Please feel free to contact me 
should you have any additional questions regarding this matter. 
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s Rules of Practice, a copy of this letter will be 
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the 
Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC’s document system (ADAMS).  ADAMS 
is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public 
Electronic Reading Room). 
 

Sincerely, 
 
      /RA/ 
 

Randall A. Musser, Chief 
Reactor Projects Branch 4 
Division of Reactor Projects 

 
Docket Nos.: 50-400 
License Nos.: NPF-63 
 
cc:  (see page 2)
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cc: 
Brian Bernard 
Manager, Nuclear Services and EP 
Nuclear Protective Services 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
Brian C. McCabe 
Manager, Nuclear Oversight 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
Progress Energy 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
George T. Hamrick 
Vice President 
Carolina Power and Light Company 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
Lara S. Nichols 
Deputy General Counsel 
Duke Energy Corporation 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
M. Christopher Nolan 
Director - Regulatory Affairs 
General Office 
Duke Energy Corporation 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
Robert J. Duncan II 
Senior Vice President 
Progress Energy 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
Sean T. O'Connor 
Manager, Support Services 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
Donald L. Griffith 
Training Manager 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
Progress Energy 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
 
 
 

R. Keith Holbrook 
Manager, Support Services 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
David H. Corlett 
Supervisor 
Licensing/Regulatory Programs 
Progress Energy 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
David T. Conley 
Senior Counsel 
Legal Department 
Progress Energy 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
Donna B. Alexander 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
(interim) 
Progress Energy 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
John H. O'Neill, Jr. 
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge 
2300 N. Street, NW 
Washington, DC   20037-1128 
 
Joseph W. Donahue 
Vice President 
Nuclear Oversight 
Progress Energy 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
W. Lee Cox, III 
Section Chief 
Radiation Protection Section 
N.C. Department of Environmental 
Commerce & Natural Resources 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
Public Service Commission 
State of South Carolina 
P.O. Box 11649 
Columbia, SC   29211 
 
(cc continued next page)
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(cc continued) 
 
Chairman 
North Carolina Utilities Commission 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
Terrence E. Slake 
Manager 
Nuclear Plant Security 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
Robert P. Gruber 
Executive Director 
Public Staff - NCUC 
4326 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC   27699-4326 
 
Chair 
Board of County Commissioners  
Wake County 
P.O. Box 550 
Raleigh, NC   27602 
 
Ernest J. Kapopoulos Jr. 
Plant General Manager 
Carolina Power and Light Company 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
Electronic Mail Distribution 
 
Chair 
Board of County Commissioners  
Chatham County 
P.O. Box 1809 
Pittsboro, NC   27312 
 
Senior Resident Inspector 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant 
U.S. NRC 
5421 Shearon Harris Rd 
New Hill, NC   27562-9998 
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Letter to George Hamrick from Randall A. Musser dated November 7, 2012. 
 
SUBJECT: SHEARON HARRIS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT – RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF 

VIOLATION (NRC INSPECTION REPORT 05000400/2012010)  
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